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IN THE SECOND JUDI CI AL DI STRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
I N AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

- 00o-
KOURTNEY L. DAVI S, Case No. FV20-00559
Petitioner, Department No. 12
VS,
TONY MATKULAK,

Respondent .

DEPCSI TI ON BY ZOOM VI DEOCONFERENCE OF
KOURTNEY DAVI S
Decenber 17, 2020

Reno, Nevada

REPORTED BY: CONSTANCE S. EI SENBERG CCR #142, RWVR, CRR
Job No. 694997

Litigation Services | 800-330-1112
www. | i tigationservices.com
VOLUME III AA000208
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3 For the Plaintiff:
4 BADER & RYAN, LTD.
BY: KEVIN P. RYAN, ESQ
5 232 Court St.
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6 775-322-5000
Fax 775-322-5484
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8
9
10
11
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12
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13 BY: SHAWN B. MEADOR, ESQ
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KQURTNEY DAVI S

EXAM NATI ON BY MR MEADOR

EXH BI TS

DESCRI PTI ON

Exhi bits were not marked.
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BE | T REMEMBERED that on Thursday, December 17, 2020, at

the hour of 8:53 a.m of said day, in, Reno, Nevada, before ne,

CONSTANCE S. EI SENBERG, a Nevada Certified Court Reporter,

personal |y appeared KOURTNEY DAVIS, via Zoom vi deoconferencing,

who was by me first remotely duly sworn, and was exam ned as a

W tness in said cause.

- 000-
(Counsel stipulated to the reporter
swearing the witness renotely.)
KOURTNEY DAVI S
called as a w tness, having been duly sworn,
testified as follows:
EXAM NATI ON
BY MR MEADCR:
Q W1l you please state your nane for the record.
A Kourtney Davis.
Q And in this deposition today are you nore confortable
with me referring to you as "Ms. Davis," "Mss Davis," "Kourtney"?

Wi ch do you prefer today?

A
Q

"Ms. Davis," please.
"Ms. Davis." Fine.

And Ms. Davis, have you ever had your deposition taken

Litigation Services | 800-330-1112
www. | i tigationservices.com
VOLUME III
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bef ore?

A | have not.

Q Do you understand that you are under oath here today and
it's the same oath to tell the truth as if you were in a court of
| aw?

A Yes.

Q Do you understand that everything we say is being taken
down verbatimby the court reporter?

A Yes.

Q And that if, for exanple, your testinony at the hearing
was different than your testinony here today, | could rely on the
transcript to show that you had changed your testinmony?

A Yes.

Q So it's inportant that you nmake sure you hear and
understand my question before you ask. Do you understand that?

A (Noddi ng head affirnmatively).

Q The next rule is, because the court reporter can't take
down shakes and nods of the head well, you need to answer verbally
and use "yes" and "no" rather than "uh-huhs" and "huh-uhs." It
makes the court reporter's |life easier.

A Uh- huh.

Q Al'so, in conversation, we often step over each other's
sentences, so | would ask that you try to let me finish ny
question before you start your answer, and I'll try to wait and

| et you finish your answer before | ask ny next question.

Litigation Services | 800-330-1112
www. | i tigationservices.com
VOLUME III AA000212
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W' [l probably both violate this rule, but we'll try our

best. Fair enough?

A Fair.

Q If you answer a question, | wll assume that you heard
it and understood it. |Is that fair?

A Yes.

Q I's there any reason you cannot testify accurately and

honest|y here today?
A No.
Q  Are you on any medication, have any illness, anything

that would inpair your memory or ability to answer ny questions?

A None.

Q Wiat did you do to prepare for this deposition?
A Looked over ny financial disclosure.

Q Anyt hing el se?

A No.

Q Did you speak with anyone other than your |awer about
t he deposition?

A Fam |y is aware that | have the deposition today, yes.
And ny attorney and | discussed it prior, yeah

Q | don't want you to tell me anything about your
di scussions with your lawer. That's protected by attorney-client
privilege.

What discussions did you have with any famly menbers

about the deposition?

Litigation Services | 800-330-1112
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A Nothing. That's strictly left between ny attorney and

. They just know I'mhaving ny deposition. |'mtrying to handle
this case on ny own.
Q So no substantive decision with your father, for
exanpl e?
A No, none.
Q And do you have your financial disclosure forms in front
of you, in case | need to ask you questions about thenf
A | do.
Q Thank you. And how nuch support do you believe ny
client should be required to pay you each nonth?
A What's legally fair and owed to my son
Q Wl l, that anount is defined by statute and you' ve asked
for more than the statutory anount. Do you understand that?
A Yes, there's deviation factors in the |aw
Q | want to know how much you believe he shoul d pay you in
child support?
A Wiat is fair and what | believe is fair for ny kid.
Q Yeah, that neans nothing to me. How nuch? Wiat's the
dol I ar anount you seek?
MR. RYAN. (bjection. Asked and answered.
MR MEADOR It isn't answered, Kevin.
MR. RYAN. Yes, it is. She's not going to throw out a
number. She's told you what's fair fromthe Court consistent with

the statute. That's what she told you.

Litigation Services | 800-330-1112
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MR. MEADOR: Kevin, you don't get to testify for your

client. And I'mgoing to ask this question until she answers.
MR. RYAN. She's answered it and that's what you're
going to get.
BY MR MEADOR
Q Are you refusing to answer ny question, M. Davis?

A No, I'mnot. That was ny answer.

Q No, that's your lawer's legal argunent. | want your
answer .
A | do not have a nunber at this time for you

Q You have no opi ni on what soever --
MR. MEADOR: Kevin, please |et me ask my questions.
BY MR MEADOR
Q You have no opi ni on what soever on how much child support

you shoul d receive?

A VWat is fair for my child.

Q And you appreciate that at trial | will object to you
offering any testimony other than what is fair for your child, in
response to this question?

MR. RYAN. Cbjection. That wasn't a question. Mve to
strike.
BY MR MEADOR
Q You can answer the question, M. Davis.
MR. RYAN. You didn't pose a question, Shawn.
MR MEADOR | did. | asked her if she understood that,

Litigation Services | 800-330-1112
www. | i tigationservices.com
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1 Kevin. rage
2 BY MR MEADCR

3 Q Do you understand that, Ms. Davis?

4 A Vell, | feel like I've answered your question. | do not
5 have a dollar amunt to give you.

6 Q And ny followup questionis: At trial, do you

7 understand that | will object to you making any testinony about a
8 dollar anmount?

9 MR RYAN. Calls for specul ation.

10 BY MR MEADOR

11 Q You can go ahead and answer, Ms. Davis.

12 I"mnot going to be sandbagged by you pretending you

13 don't have an answer today and then having an answer at trial.

14 That's what |'mtrying to make clear. Do you understand that?

15 A | understand that.

16 Q Fair enough. We'Ill move on.

17 Wiere were you enpl oyed between 2014 and 2017?

18 A My own business, Cub K

19 Q Wiat does Club K do?

20 A Private softball instruction.

21 Q Wiat was your total income in 2014?

22 A | do not recall.

23 Q It was |ess than $30,000, was it not?

24 A No, | don't know. | haven't |ooked at those. | just
25 |ooked at the recent ones.

Litigation Services | 800-330-1112
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_ _ Page 10
Wiat was your total inconme in 2015?

| don't have that number with ne.

What was your total incone in 20167

Honestly, | don't know.

VWhat was your total income in 2017?

| don't know that either

VWhat's the nost you've ever earned in the last 10 years?
[f | answered -- | don't know. | don't |ook at it.

You don't even know within $20,000 how nuch you' ve

earned in the last 10 years?

A | woul d definitely say in the 30s, if you want to be
wi thin 20, 000.

Q Wien did you purchase the 2017 Lexus that you now drive?

A Two nmonths after Tony and | -- nmaybe a nonth after we
separ at ed.

Q Just looking for a date, Ma'am

A *19 -- March, maybe April of '19.

Q And did you finance it or pay cash?

A | paid cash

Q How much did you pay?

A | think 31. I'mnot exactly sure. But | think it was
like 31.

Q In 2018 were you still working for Cub K?

A | was.

Q And you earned | ess than $35,000 that year, did you not?

Litigation Services | 800-330-1112
www. | i tigationservices.com
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1 A Yeah, | would say less, alittle bit, maybe. | \Azgg?-ll
2 and | had Bennett that year. So, you know, | took -- | guess it's
3 mternity |eave, but ny choice.

4 Q How nuch were your monthly expenses in 2000?

5 A Ch, gosh. | didn't have any expenses so | was able to
6 save quite a hit.

7 Q Wiat years did you live with M. Matkul ak?

8 A Maybe 2017, 2018, to '19.

9 Q So three years?

10 A Vell, no, | think naybe two.

11 Q From when to when?

12 A *17, maybe July of '17 to March '19. March '19.

13 Q My client tells ne that both you and your father told
14 himthat at Qub Kyou' re often paid in cash and that you do not
15 always report the cash; is that true?

16 A That is not true.

17 Q So you' ve reported every single dine you' ve earned

18 through Cub K, including any tips or cash paynents?

19 A Yes.

20 Q Par don ne?

21 A Yes.

22 Q What records do you keep of those cash receipts?

23 A Just an Excel spreadsheet that |'mkeeping currently.
24 Q Vell, I"'mtalking about back in "17, '18, '19.

25 A Yeah, | never kept good records and |'ve definitely

Litigation Services | 800-330-1112
www. | i tigationservices.com
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Page 12
| earned to keep better records.

Q So you don't have records of your cash receipts for
those years; is that what you're telling nme?

A Yes.

Q So how coul d you possibly correctly report it on your
tax returns if you didn't keep records of the cash?

A | don't know.

Q And you have $17,000 in cash in your possession,

correct?

A Yes.

Q And where did that cash come fronf

A | just saved up over the last 20 years that |'ve been
working. | worked at Chili's for 10 years between when | was 20
to 30 years ol d.

Q Cot tips there?

A | did get tips.

Q Report all those tips on your tax returns?

A Yes.

Q What records did you keep of those tips?

A W 2s.

Q Vell, W2 won't reflect a tip.

A | don't have records of those.

Q Did you purchase the Lexus before or after Bennett was
born?

A The one | have now, after.

Litigation Services | 800-330-1112
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1 Q Did you have a Lexus before that? rage 13

2 A 1 did.

3 Q \What year was that prior Lexus?

4 A 2007.

5 Q And your current is a '17?

6 A Yes.

7 Q Di d you purchase the hone that you own before or after

8 Bennett was born?

9 A Bef ore.

10 Q Did you finance it?

11 A That home?

12 Q Yeabh.

13 A Yes.

14 Q Wien did you buy the hone?

15 A 2003.

16 Q Wio financed it?

17 A " msorry?

18 Q Who financed the house, who is your nortgage with?

19 A They changed their name, but Cooper.

20 Q Do you have a -- do you have copies of your escrow file,

21 fromwhen you bought the honme?

22 A | don't know.

23 Q Do you have a copy of the | oan application in connection

24 with the purchase of that home?

25 A | don't know. | do not know. If | do, | would have to
Litigation Services | 800-330-1112

www. | i tigationservices.com
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Page 14
| ook.

Q Who was your nortgage broker, who did you get the
| oan -- who did you go and talk to, a bank, a nortgage conpany?
A Probably a nortgage conpany. | don't renenmber. It was
so long ago. It was |ike 20-sonething, | don't know.
Q On July 6th, 2020, a little over five nonths ago, you

signed a financial disclosure formunder oath. Do you recall

t hat ?

A Yes.

Q Ckay. And on that financial disclosure formyou clained
that your house is worth 389,000, that you had 17,000 in cash, you

had an | RA worth 66,486, and you had a TD Aneritrade account with
a value of 21,193?

A Yes.

Q WWere those nunbers accurate back in July when you
reported themto the court under oath?

A Yes.

Q Now, if you were meking |less than $30,000 a year, how do
you manage to save that much noney?

A | just do. | have figured it out. There's been gifts
inthere fromfamly. | don't --

Q How nuch of that?

A | was going backwards for a while, using ny cash.
That's another reason why | have a full-tinme job now

Q You woul d have to spend | ess each year than you earned,

Litigation Services | 800-330-1112
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to save noney, correct?

A Yes.

Q And how much of the wealth, the equity in the home, the
cash, the IRA the Anmeritrade account, how much of that was gifts
fromparents or gifts fromanyone?

A | don't know that answer. | know | had roommates for
like 10 years at ny Keystone house and | didn't have to pay any
mortgage, pretty much. They covered it for ne, which was nice.

Q On Decenber 10th, 2020, about five nonths after your
first financial disclosure formyou filed your third financial
di scl osure formunder oath, about a week ago. Do you recall that?

A Yes.

Q Were you careful to nmake sure it was accurate before you
signed it under oath?

A Everything, maybe -- | nean for the TD Ameritrade and
stuff like that, | probably didn't change, just because ny -- |
just did -- ny income changed, just with Credova, | just kind of
updated it.

Q \ell, youfiled it with the Court under oath
representing that it was true and accurate. And ny question is if
you were careful to nmake sure it was true and accurate before you
made the representation that it was.

A To the best of ny know edge, yes.

Q Now, you do know that you did not update your net worth

on your third financial disclosure form correct?
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A ["'mnot aware of that. Wat did | mss?

Q Vel l, you claimthat your house had exactly the same
value it had five months earlier, correct?

A Yes. | think that Zillow has a | arge range, but yes.

Q And you clained you still had 17,000 in cash, hadn't

changed by a dine; correct? Is that a "yes?"

A Yes.

Q And you clained that the value of your IRA had not
changed?

A That is what is in my financial disclosure. | did not
| ook. Again, | just updated Credova.

Q And you claimed that your TD Ameritrade account had not
changed?

A | did not -- | did not look at it, | just updated the
busi ness part.

Q Vel |, you know that the values of your house and various
cash accounts and retirement accounts, brokerage accounts, changed

between July and Decenber, correct?

A | guess. | didn't look. It could have went down, yeah
Q Vell, that's a different -- an answer to a different
questi on.

My question, you know that those values changed in that
five nonth period of time?
A No, | did not |ook

Q \ell, you claimyou are making contributions to your
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I RA, so it would necessarily have to change in value; would it

not ?

A | haven't made a contribution this year.

Q Then why did you report under all three of your
financial disclosure forns that you are making $500 per nonth in
| RA contributions?

A In one lunp sum so | do a 12-nonth average. | do it
annual | y.

Q Vel |, where is the IRA invested?

A | guess the TD Ameritrade takes care of it. I'mnot a
100 percent sure.

Q And what stocks do you have in your TD Aneritrade
account ?

A | have no idea. | let the financial advisor take care
of that.

Q Vel |, you know you own some Apple stock, don't you?

A No, | let themhandle it. They are professionals.

Q So you made no efforts to look to see if the
representations about the value of your assets was accurate on
your third financial disclosure fornf

A | did not. | was just advised. | did ny Credova.

Q Vel |, who advised you to just do Credova?

MR RYAN. (bjection. Calls for privileged information.
BY MR MEADOR

Q QO her than -- other than you' re never to tell ne what
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your |awyer told you, did anyone tell you to file a financia

decl aration that was inaccurate? |'mnot suggesting your |awer

did, I'mjust saying don't tell me what he told you.

A Yeah. No.

Q But in any event, for whatever reason, the Court cannot
rely on the accuracy of the representations you nade about your
assets?

A | don't understand. |Is that a question?

Q Yes. For whatever reason, you would agree that for
what ever reason, for whatever reason you did it, the Court cannot

rely on the values you listed for your assets on your financial
decl aration of a week ago?

A | believe that they would be able to rely onit.

Q So your testinony, your sworn testinmony here today under
oath is that the value of your IRA and the value of your
TD Aneritrade account didn't change by one dime in that five-year
period -- in that five-nonth period?

A Vell, I didn't look so I can't answer that question

Q So if you didn't |ook, you could not represent to the
Court that those nunbers were accurate, could you?

A | guess | could not.

Q And, therefore, the Court could not rely on the accuracy
of those numbers, could it?

A | don't know.

Q And you don't know. Ckay.
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Can the Court rely on the other numbers in your

financial declaration?

A 100 percent, yes, they can.

Q (kay. Can you show me bank statenents where you
deposited your cash receipts and then at some point took out

17,000 to keep in cash in the house?

A No, | just keep ny cash stashed. That's what sits
there. | don't touch it. | don't deposit it.

Q Oh.  Stash the cash and don't keep any records of the
cash, in effect?

A | am now, yes.

Q VW were tal king about the past. |f you are now, what
records are you keeping of the cash?

A A profit and | oss statenent.

Q Who set it up for you?

A 1 did.

Q So you have accounting skills sufficient to do that kind
of basic accounting work, profit and |oss, income and expense,
those kind of things?

A Yes, | have an honors degree in business and |'mvery
wel | capable of doing it.

Q Super. Thanks.

Wul d you take a | ook at what's |abeled your Second
Amrended General Financial Disclosure Form [It's your third one

that was filed on Decenber 11th, 2020. Do you have that in front
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1 of you? rage <0
2 A | do.
3 Q Pl ease turn to the second page.
4 A Ckay.
5 Q If I"'mreading it right, it reflects that your salary is
6 3750 per nonth.
7 A Yes.
8 Q s that an accurate nunber?
9 A Yes.
10 Q Wiat do you claimis your effective tax rate on a salary
11 of 3750 per nonth?
12 A | don't understand that question
13 Q How much taxes do you think you have to pay on 3750 a
14 nonth?
15 A | do not know.
16 MR. RYAN. Calls for a Iegal conclusion.
17 BY MR MEADOR
18 Q If you |look at page 3.
19 A Uh- huh.
20 Q You list for federal income tax the sumof $286. Do you
21 see that?
22 A Unh-huh.
23 Q And on line nine you list 233 for Social Security; do
24 you see that?
25 A Unh-huh.
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Those are "yeses"?

Ch, sorry. Yes, | see those.

How di d you estinate those nunbers?

> O >» O

| believe those cane off of my pay stubs.

Q How many dependents did you clai mwhen you filled out
your paperwork wth your enployer?

A | do not recall. | don"t know.

Q So in effect, any anount can be withheld froma paycheck
and then you either owe taxes at the end of the year or you are
owed a refund at the end of the year; correct?

A | just know | have ny taxes taken out of ny paycheck.

Q And you don't know how many dependents you cl ai ned or

how thi s nunber cane about?

A | do not.

Q Now where are you currently enpl oyed?

A At Credova Financial .

Q And does your father own Credova Financial?
A You know what, | don't know that.

Q Wio do you know to own Credova Financial?
A | do not know who owns it.

Q Wio hired you?

A Credova. And | was asked to work there by Sam | don't
know who owns it. | don't know how they have it structured.

Q Wio do you report to?

A M ke Pena.
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2 A M ke Pena.

3 Q And who does M ke Pena report to?

4 A | do not know who his uppers are. | don't know.

5 Q What's the nature of your job?

6 A Conpl i ance coordi nat or.

7 Q What does that mean?

8 A | make sure that we are followi ng all the banking

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
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25

regulations and laws, and | do due diligence to make sure that
we're not bringing on custoners that are fraud.

Q And what's Sam s | ast nane?

A Paul .

Q And it's not your understanding that he's 50-50 owner of
t he business with your father?

A | do not know how they have it structured, no.

Q It's your testimony under oath that you don't know if

your father has any ownership interest at all?

A | do not know.
Ownership interest, | don't know. | can't answer that
question. | don't know, honestly, how they have it set up.

Q How di d you come to work for Credova now? How did you
get the job?

A Sam asked ne if | wanted a job, basically. It was
perfect timng because | was |ooking. Right before | started,

maybe two or three nonths before, | was wanting to do something, |
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2 Q Your qualifications for the position?

3 A Hnf?

4 Q Wiat are your qualifications for the position?

5 A Honestly, other than a business degree, | was doing

6 serving and | essons for 20 years, and was fortunate enough to be
7 able to get offered that without -- | mean, the qualifications --
8 Q Didyou fill out an enploynment application?

9 A 1 did.

10 Q Did you provide a resume or CV?

11 A | did not. What is a CV?

12 Q If you don't know, it doesn't matter, and we'll nove on.
13 Fair enough?

14 A Yeah.

15 Q So it's not your understanding that your father has been
16 business partners with Samfor at |east 20 years?

17 A He has been, yes.

18 Q Ckay. What are your work hours?

19 A Ei ght hours a day.

20 Q How many days a week?

21 A Five, if you're just talking of Credova, yes.

22 Q So you are working a standard 40-hour week for Credova?
23 A Yes.

24 Q Wien did you start working a standard 40-hour day for
25 Credova?
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1 A | don't know the exact date but it was obviously T?gﬁt24
2 before the updated financial disclosure.

3 Q | don't know what that neans. Did you start part tine
4 and then go full time, or have you been full time since you went
5 to work there?

6 A No, | have not been full tine since | worked there. |
7 started out at 30 hours a week to see if | could handle the

8 coaching and that. And | can, so --

9 Q How many hours a week are you coaching?

10 A Vell, | would like to get out of the coaching if | can.
11 Q That wasn't the question | asked you, Ma'am

12 A It depends on the week. It varies.

13 Q Wiat's the average weekly nunmber of hours you are

14 working, coaching?

15 A Three, six -- probably -- | don't know, | guess seven
16 Q Wiat do you charge per hour?

17 A | charge $45 per hal f hour.

18 Q So ny math, that's 90 an hour; would you agree?

19 A Yeah. Yes.
20 Q And 90 tines 7 is $630 a week, on average?
21 A Less legitimte business expenses.
22 Q | appreciate -- we'll go through expenses later. |'m
23 trying to get the gross right now
24 Qur deposition will go much quicker if you sinply focus
25 on the question | ask you and answer the question | ask you rather
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than provide other information that you m ght think helpfulp?ge e
you.
Do you understand that?
A | do.
MR. MEADOR: And, Connie, you know me. \Wen | get going
too fast, just waive a hand. W' ve been here before.

BY MR MEADOR

Q I's the reason your salary changed between your Cctober
financial declaration and your Decenber financial declaration the
fact that you went frompart tine to full tine?

A | don't understand. Can you rephrase that.

Q Sure.

| need to close the blind first or 1'mgoing to be

bl i nded here.

A kay.

Q You filed a financial clarification in July. You
weren't enployed by Credova at that tine; correct?

A In July, | was not.

Q Then you filed one in Cctober and you were enpl oyed by
Credova?

A Yes.

Q And then you filed one in December and you continue to
be enmpl oyed by Credova?

A Yes.

Q But your salary went up somewhat noticeably between
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Cct ober and Decenber. And ny question was whether that was as a

result of going frompart tine to full tine?

A | was going fromhourly to salary.
Q Gkay. So now you have a $45,000 annual salary rather
than an hourly contract?
A Yes.
Q And are you entitled to any bonuses?
A | don't know that.
Q Do you have a witten enpl oyment agreenent?
A Yes.
MR. MEADOR: Counsel, may | get a copy of the enploynent
agreement ?
MR RYAN  You may.
THE WTNESS: Kevin, didn't we give himone?
MR RYAN. |'msorry?
THE WTNESS: Kevin, didn't we already -- | already gave
you that; correct?

MR. RYAN. | don't recall, but if you did, and Shawn
doesn't have it, I'll get it to him |If you didn't, I'Il get it
and 1'Il give it to Shawn.

MR. MEADOR:  Thank you
BY MR MEADOR:

Q And does Credova have an enpl oyee handbook?
A | believe so, yes.

Q May | get a copy of that?
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| don't even have a copy of that.

A
Q Who' s your PR or human resources person?
A | don't know.

Q WIIl you agree to find out if there's one and provide it

to your counsel, if there is?

A Yes.
Q Thank you
\What benefits or perks do you receive through your

enpl oynent ?

A VWhat benefits, |ike health insurance?

Q Heal th insurance is a benefit. Do you receive health
I nsurance?

A | do.

Q Do you have paid vacation time?

A Wth flex hours. | haven't taken a vacation yet.
don't know t hat.

Q Do you have paid sick |eave?
A | can't answer that because | honestly don't know.
Q Does your enpl oyer match any contributions to retirenent
account s?
A They do, yes. | just started that, uh-huh
Is it a 401(k) or what is it?

Q

A Yes, a 401(Kk).
Q And what does your enployer contribute, do they match?
A

| do not know the exact number off the top of my head.
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1 They don't match yet. | think you have to be there for so T%%S °°
2 before that goes up.
3 Q Now goi ng back to your Decenber financial disclosure
4 form--
5 A Uh- huh.
6 Q -- on the second page, under Section C, other sources of
7 incone.
8 A Ch, mne's -- wait. | have an A and | have a B
9 Q "' mon page 2.
10 A Uh-huh. C.
11 Q Section C, other sources of income. Do you see that?
12 A Uh- huh, yes.
13 Q It reflects net rental income, a |oss of $80 per nonth.
14 Do you see that?
15 A Yes.
16 Q Now |'I'l admt |'mconfused by your financial disclosure
17 form because you seemto report information about the rental of
18 your house on this section and then also on a |ater section.
19 So we'll come up to that so you can unconfuse ne.
20 A kay.
21 Q What |'mal so confused about is the clainmed |oss. How
22 nuch is the nortgage paynent on the hone that you own?
23 A It just went up. | think it's 1296, but | can | ook
24 exactly and give you an answer.
25 Q Vell, in Cctober you represented under oath that it was
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1 1269.

2 A Yes, now it's 1296.

3 And why did it change?

4 A | don't know. That's ny bill fromM. --

5 THE REPORTER: | didn't hear the end.

6 THE WTNESS: |'msorry. That is nmy bill from-- that

7 was ny nortgage bill from M. Cooper.

8 BY MR MEADCR:

9 Q And how much do you charge in rent per month?

10 A 1950.

11 Q So if you charge 1950 and pay a nortgage of 12 -- now

12 you say 96 -- how do you report an $80 | 0ss?

13 A Less depreciation on the hone.

14 Q Wiy did the amount of clainmed | oss change between

15 Cctober and Decenber?

16 A Were is that at?

17 Q Vell, on your Cctober disclosure formyou claimone

18 anount of |oss and on your December formyou clained a different

19 anount of loss. Wat's the --

20 A Ch, are you still looking in that rental income?

21 Q Can you explain to me why your |oss on your home is

22 different nowthan it was two nonths ago.

23 A What are you referring to?

24 Q The question | asked you.

25 A | don't -- | don't recall the question, no.
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1 Q So you don't know why your |oss changed in the Igggﬁ\ﬁ?
2 nonths?
3 A | don't -- if we're talking net rental incone, | can't
4 answer that.

Q So you, your financial disclosure formreflects that
6 you're paying rent in the sumof 1,950 a nonth to live in a house
7 that you do not own; correct?
8 A Yes.
9 Q So why woul d you pay rent for a home you do not own if
10 the rent -- if renting the hone you do own causes to you |ose
11 noney every nonth?
12 A One, | have tenants in ny house; two, | don't want to
13 raise ny child on Keystone Avenue. | want to be closer to his
14 father, ny famly, a better neighborhood. Utinmately, a bigger,
15 better house woul d be nost beneficial
16 Q So is that why you want so much nore support from ny
17 client, so you can buy yourself a bigger, better house?
18 A No, so | can nmove ny child into a nicer home closer to
19 his dad's house; not conparable, but fair.
20 Q Do you claimit's my client's obligation to pay support
21 to allowto you buy a bigger hone than you own?
22 A No.
23 Q Please turn to page 3 of your Decenber financia
24 disclosure.
25 |"d like to ook at section D, the nonthly deductions.
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Do you see that section?

A Yes.

Q And if you | ook down to line seven.

A Unh-huh.

Q It reflects retirenent pension IRA or 401(k), a
deduction fromyour paycheck of $563 per nonth. Do you see that?

A | do.

Q So | thought a nmonent ago you told me that you hadn't
been making any retirement contributions this year. Did I
m sunder stand you?

A No. W were talking --

Q I's $563 deducted from your paycheck each nonth?

A Honestly, | don't know the exact nunber com ng out of ny

paycheck, but if it's on there --

Q I's sone amobunt of noney comi ng out of your paycheck for
retirement?

A Yes.

Q And where is that noney hel d?

A | don't know.

Q Isit inan IRA is it in a 401(k)?

A 401(k).

Q Ckay. And is this a new 401(k)?

A Yes.

Q And where is this new 401(k) listed as an asset on your

financial disclosure fornf

Litigation Services | 800-330-1112
www. | i tigationservices.com
VOLUME III AA000238



http://www.litigationservices.com

KOURTNEY DAVI S - 12/17/2020

© o0 ~N o o B~ w N

N T N N I T N R e I S N o o
g A ®W N P O © O ~N oo O »~h w N Bk O

A | don't know. rage 92
So according --

A It happened the same week that | didit, so | don't
know.

Q Vell, it happened prior to Decenber 11th, 2020. \Where
you refer to it in your --

A Yes, that week, so it probably hadn't even been
deposited, just trying to be honest with ny income and what's
going on, financially.

Q Let's stick with that honesty then. Down to line 11

Q her, type of deduction, Cub K taxes.
Now, that's not true, is it?

A | don't understand the question.

Q Vell, your Cub K, your estinmated taxes for Club K are
not w thheld fromyour Credova pay stub, paycheck?

A It's business nonthly deductions, yes.

Q That's not the question | asked you, Ma'am The
question | asked you is whether your Club K estimted taxes are
wi t hhel d fromyour Credova paycheck?

A No.

Q They couldn't be, could they?

A No, they coul d not be.

Q And your claimis you're deducting 563 per nonth for
retirement and you don't know what contribution your enployer

makes to that?
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It's a 401(k), and that's all that | know

A
Q And when was the first contribution to the 401(k)?

A Probabl y begi nning of December, 2020.

Q Going back to the Club K estimted taxes, how did you
cone up with that estinmated nunber?

A Tur boTax.

Q Wiat did you do with TurboTax to get that number?

A | don't recall. | just followed through TurboTax and
did all the questions it asked, and it prints that out at the end,
this is what your estimated tax will be for the next year. And I
pay every three nonths.

Q What inconme did you report to TurboTax for themto cone
up with that estimated tax?

A | do not know that answer.

Q What quarterly returns have you filed to pay the taxes
owed on Club K income?

A Can you repeat the question.

Q Right. Wen you are self-enployed, rather -- you don't
have a paycheck for taxes to be withheld from Right?

A Ri ght.

Q And so you file quarterly returns and make quarterly
paynment s?

A | just nmake quarterly paynents.

Q Gkay. What -- how nuch -- how nuch in 2020, how nuch

quarterly paynents have you nmade to the IRS for Cub K?
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1 A Three, | believe. | don't know exactly.
2 Q Your father does your taxes, doesn't he?
3 A No, he doesn't touch them
4 Q Never has?
) A No.
6 Q So who prepared the quarterlies for Club K?
7 A | do.
8 Q Par don me?
9 A | do.
10 Q So you can provide those quarterlies to your counsel so
11 that | could see then?
12 A | have checks of what | wote every quarter, yes.
13 Q Ckay. | would like to see the quarterlies that you sent
14 with those checks.
15 A Ckay. $1,004, to be exact, every check.
16 Q  $1,004?
17 A | think so, yes.
18 Q Three times for three-quarters?
19 A So far. | believe the last one is due January 15th.
20 Q Ckay. Just trying to understand.
21 A That's okay.
22 Q Now i f you | ook down at the bottom of page 3 of your
23 Decenber financial disclosure, and over to page 4, these are your
24 business expenses, correct?
25 A Yes.
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1 Q Now unlike your two prior financial disclosures, on this
2 one you combined Club K and your house rental
3 A Yes.
4 Q Correct? Wy did you nake that change?
5 A Because it made nore sense to ne that way.
6 Q | thought it was nmore confusing that way. So it took ne
7 along tine to try and figure out why there were such huge
8 changes.
9 So there's a line that says gross fromCub K and renta
10 property, 3660. Do you see that?
11 A Yes.
12 Q So how nmuch is fromeach?
13 A | don't know.
14 Q Wl |, do you have income fromyour house other than
15 19507
16 A I ncome fromny Keystone house?
17 Q Ri ght.
18 A No.
19 Q So if the income fromyour Keystone house is 1950,
20 deduct 1950 from 3660, and that gives me gross inconme fromCub K
21 at 1710; correct?
22 A | don't have the math in front of me, nor a calcul ator
23 Q (kay. Do you have any reason to dishelieve ne?
24 A No.
25 Q ["mnot doing it inny head. | wouldn't pretend to.
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A No, | know. | just don't know. rage <o
Q So if 1710 is your gross income per month fromCub K --
A Uh-huh.

Q -- and we established earlier that it's $90 per hour,

that neans you're working 19 hours a nonth at Cub K right?

A | don't know the exact hours | work. It varies.

Q Vell, earlier you told ne, on average, seven a week;
right? Are you changing your testinony now?

A No, I'mnot changing it.

Q So at seven hours a week on average, you woul d be over
$4,500 a nonth gross. Wuldn't it?

A G oss maybe. | don't know, | haven't done the math.

Q Well, this is a gross nunber here we're tal king about
too. I'mconparing apples with apples here. kay?

So you don't really know, is what you are telling me?

A No. M softball can go up and down. |f | don't work on
a weekend, | don't work on a weekday, then it varies.

Q Ms. Davis, that's why | asked you for an average and why
you answered as an average, because it's not exactly the same
every week; right?

Yes, it's not the sane.

That's what "average" neans; correct?

> O >

Yes.
Q Al right. Nowif you turn to page 4 of your business

expenses and | ook down about five |ines, you see Cub K taxes.
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1 A " msorry, what page are you on? rage S
2 Q I"mon page 4 of your December financial disclosure.
3 Top of the page, about 2 inches down, there's an entry for
4 business expenses, Cub K taxes, $334. Do you see that?
5 A Maybe | grabbed -- no.
6 | have the one | wote on, probably not the one that
7 they filled out and directly gave to you.
8 You said page 3?
9 Q I"mlooking at page 4. Your business expenses start on
10 bottomof page 3 and carry over to the top of page 4.
11 A kay.
12 Q So we were | ooking at what you clainmed your gross income
13 was on page 3. Now |'mlooking at your business expenses.
14 A Ckay.
15 Q And |'ve turned to page 4 in business expenses, and it
16 lists Cub K taxes, $334. Do you see that?
17 A | don't. |'msorry.
18 MR. MEADOR:  Counsel, do you have a copy of it in front
19 of you?
20 MR RYAN. | do, Shawn. Can | walk downstairs rea
21 fast?
22 MR. MEADOR  Sure, thank you.
23 (A discussion was held off the record.)
24 MR. RYAN. Al right. |'mback
25 BY MR MEADOR
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Page 38
Q Thank you

So, Ms. Davis, do you now have the final copy of the
Decenber financial disclosure in front of you?
A | do.

Q And on page 4 do you see the Club K taxes entry that |

6 was talking about?
7 A Yes.
8 Q And this is the exact same 334 in taxes that you |isted
9 as being withheld fromyour paycheck on page 3?
10 A Ckay.
11 Q Vel l, ook at page 3.
12 A | see 3.
13 Q And line 11, you claim 334 was deducted from your
14  paycheck?
15 A It doesn't say paycheck, it just said --
16 Q Wl l, actually, that's what the formsays, but we'll
17 nove on.
18 A Wher e?
19 Q This is the sane $334, right?
20 A Yes.
21 Q You are paying 334 a nonth, not 668 a nonth?
22 A | don't know.
23 Q Ckay. So you woul d agree that those taxes only get
24 counted once, not tw ce?
25 A | would agree with that.
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Q Now, by my math -- well, back up. rage Y
On page 4, you have gross nonthly income, 3750. Do you

see that?

A Yes.

Q That's your salary from Credova; correct?

A Yes.

Q And then nonthly, nonthly -- business nonthly income,
you list 940, but that's the net nunber, not the gross nunber;

correct?

A | believe, yes.

Q So we're kind of conbining gross and net in these two
numbers. One is gross and one is net?

A Yep. Yes.
Q Gkay. Al right.
But if your business incone, your net business income is
940 and you claimyou are paying 334 a nonth in taxes, that would
make your effective tax rate 35 and a half percent.
I's it your belief that you are really paying 35 and a
hal f percent on $9407?
A | have no idea.
Q (kay. So all you know is you pound some unknown nunbers
into TurboTax and that's the number it spit out?
A They are not unknown nunbers. They are correct.
Q What did you claimyour income was on the TurboTax

programto get the 334?
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Q

Page 40
| do not recall.

That's what | meant by the unknown numnber.
W don't know it today, do we?

| do not know it today.

(kay. How is your cage rent cal cul ated?

Hourly, | think, or half hour, to hourly.

How much per half hour or hour?

| pay 20 an hour.

VWat specific records do you keep of the nunber of hours

you use the cage for, which you then pay rent?

A
Q

On nmy profit and | oss sheet.

Vell, what -- let ne come at it froma different way.

How does your |andlord know how nuch to charge you in a given

mont h?

A

O r O

| pay himthe amount of hours that | work.
Vel |, how does he know how many hours you work?
Because he trusts ne.

So you simply tell himhow many you -- how many hours

you work and wite hima check for that work?

o r O r» O F

Yes.

And neither of you are keeping records?
| don't know what he does.

Vell, are you?

| am

What specific records do you keep of the hours you work?

Litigation Services | 800-330-1112
www. | i tigationservices.com

VOLUME III AA000247



http://www.litigationservices.com

KOURTNEY DAVI S - 12/17/2020

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

_ Page 41
My profit and | oss sheet has the exact hours | work.

A

Q (kay. So it just has a total number?

A It has per day, yes.

Q Ckay. Do you wite that down somewhere every day?

A In ny profit and [ oss, yes, on the conputer.

Q |"ve never seen a profit and loss that has a cal endar
like that, that shows how many hours you worked on a given day.

A | just --

Q So how woul d that be reflected on a profit and | 0ss?

A That's how | put it. That's all in an Excel
spreadsheet. That's how | keep ny records.

Q You go into the Excel spreadsheet every day to report
how many hours you worked that day?

A Yes.

Q And where are these Excel spreadsheets?

A You have the -- | believe you were given a copy the
first time. | have them

Q So if | don't have them your |awer can get themto ne?

A Yes.

Q Wiy -- how does the nunber of hours you're working now
conpare with the nunber of hours you were working, say, in June,
at Cub K?

A June? | was probably still Iike doing not very many,
maybe not working because of COVID. | did some via Zoom |essons.

Q So your best estimate of the nunber of hours per week
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1 vyou were working in June? rage 42
2 A | have no idea. | can't even take a guesstimate there
3 because it could be wong, with COVID.

4 Q Wiat records would reflect that?

5 A ["msorry, what?

6 Q What records could I |ook at that would reflect how many
7 hours you were working back in June?

8 A My profit and | oss statenent, everything is on there.

9 Q And that's this Excel docunent or is it a different
10 docunent than this Excel document?
11 A Excel .
12 Q (kay. And your best estimate of conparative hours now
13 conpared with then, more now, |ess now, about the same as now?

14 A Than June? Mbre now.

15 Q More now than in June?

16 A Yeah, nobody was working in June, but yeah

17 definitely --

18 Q \well

19 A -- | woul d say.
20 Q Ckay. What records do you keep of appointnents?
21 A Just on ny profit and loss statenent. That's where |
22 have it.
23 Q So if | had an appointnment with you on Novenber 7th at
24 10 o'clock, that seven -- Decenmber 7 at 10 o' clock appointnent is
25 on your Excel?
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_ Page 43
A Yes, they are on ny Excel. |If | had stick --

Q Vell, how -- you just told me you did the Excel every
day. How could you --

A Every day | work.

Q Ckay. So how, if you do it, if you are reporting the
number of hours you worked on your Excel, how did you know who was

going to come in that day, when you're doing that after the fact?

A In ny phone.

Q Ckay. What do you keep in your phone?

A The kids' nanes and the tinme of their |esson.

Q So there's, in effect, a calendar in your phone?

A Yes.

Q That reflects --

A Forward, vyes.

Q Vell, | mean, you have to | ook at sonething to see
who -- when you have clients, correct?

A Yes.

Q | mean, you don't keep that all in your head.

A No, | ook at ny phone.

Q Ckay. And is it possible to print out those cal endars
SO we can see how many appoi ntments you had?

A | don't keep previous ones but | have the ones noving
f orwar d.

Q Wiat -- well, ny phone, the calendar for past nonths

doesn't disappear. Does your cal endar on your phone di sappear for
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1 past nonths?

2 A No.

3 Q And | can go back years and see what was on ny cal endar
4 on a given day; can't you?

5 A Yes, | just, know moving forward, they're exact. |

6 don't know why they wouldn't |eave my phone.

7 Q (kay. And the records you keep of incone are the Excel
8 fromthese appointments, are the Excel spreadsheets?

9 A Yes.

10 Q Just when you do the entries, you report how nuch cash
11 you nade fromthose entries, fromthose appointments?

12 A | put inhowlong it was worked, if it was a half an
13 hour or an hour, and the noney in there, yes.

14 Q So still on page 3 of your Decenber financia

15 disclosure, you claim$734 per nonth in depreciation as a business
16 expense. Do you see that?

17 A Yes.

18 Q VWhat asset are you depreciating?

19 A Keyst one.
20 Q Ckay. That's your house?
21 A Yes.
22 Q You woul d agree, wouldn't you, that while depreciation
23 may be an appropriate tax wite-off, you are not witing somebody
24 a check for that expense?
25 A | don't know
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_ ~_Page 45
Q Vell, who do you wite a check to for depreciation®

A | personally do not wite a check for the depreciation,
Q Right. It's atax wite-off, not a bill that you pay;
correct? You know that?

A Yes, | know.

Q Ri ght ?
A Yes.
Q | nmean, that $734 that you wite off on your taxes is
still $730 in your pocket that you can spend?
vVelr, I --
Ri ght ?

| don't know, |I'mnot --

Vell, why wouldn't it be?

> O > O >

Sorry?

Q Vel 1, you know you don't wite a check to anyone for
that bill, right?

A | do not wite a check to anyone for that bill.

Q And you know that over time your home has gone up in
val ue, not down in val ue?

A | hope.

Q kay. On page 4 of your Decenber financial disclosure,
you reflect that your total average monthly income is 60 -- is
46907

A Yes.

Q And that's a conbination of your gross salary and your
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Page 46
net business?

A The numbers that | calculated, that | added, correct.

Q Vell, walk nme through how you cal cul ated that.

A Vel l, where do you want to start, cage rental ?

Q Just how you got to 4690 so | understand where that
nunber came from

A Vell, the 1710 plus 1950 was 3660. Correct?

Less expenses. So do you have a question on cage
rental ?

Q I"mjust asking you to tell me how you canme up with the
4690 nunber, so that | understand how you got there.

Whether | agree or disagree is irrelevant right now |
just want to know how you got there.

A VWell, | took the 12-nonth average of ny cage rental, the
12-nonth average of my repairs on ny house, the depreciation, the
mortgage paynent. | took the 12-nmonth average of that, utilities,
busi ness supplies and expenses, ny business |icenses, nmy banking
fees, and got 2720 with that.

Q And deducted the taxes tw ce?

A It's not in this expense. |It's only in there once.

Q Wll, | don't believe that's true but I'Il et you work
with your counsel on that.

A Yeah, in business expense.

Q | think that to get in the nine hundred -- to get to the

4690 nunber, you deducted the Club K taxes tw ce; when, in ny
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opinion -- and your |awer can correct ne if he disagrees -- the

taxes should not be taken out yet. W need to have apples versus
apples, but I'll nove on.

Now on the financial disclosure formyou signed under
oath in July, you clained that your expenses related to Bennett
were 110 per nonth; do you recall that?

A In July, yes, | do.

Q In Cctober you claimed under oath that your expenses for
Bennett were $691, nore than six tines as much as in July.

A Yes.

Q Do you recall that?

A Yes.

Q (kay. How did his expenses go up so dramatically in
such a short anount of tine?

A He started day-care and |'mpaying 400 and sone dollars,
| don't know the exact amount, for the expense.

Q (kay. Decenber 10th, just a week ago, you claimed that
your expenses for Bennett come to 787 per nonth, an increase of
about a hundred bucks since Cctober. How did that cone about?

A Christmas. |'mworking, |'mmaking more. |'mable to
spend nore. COVIDis less anobunt -- now | haven't really done
stuff but | can spend nore on Christmas gifts. And, yeah, |I'm
able to spend nore. |'mworking nore.

Q The two bi ggest changes between July and December for

Bennett, one is child care that you list at 468, and the other is
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entertainnent, gift, toys and extracurricul ar

A

Q
correct?

A

Q

A
expenses.

Q
A

Q

Uh- huh.

Those are the two items that went up dramatically,

Bennett's.
Par don nme?

| just said Bennett. | was just |ooking at Bennett

They are on page 5.
| see them

Do you remenber how nuch you clainmed in July for

entertainnent, gifts, toys and extra curricular?

A | do not recall what | put down.
Q Can you | ook?
A Huh?
Q Do you have your July financial declaration?
A Probabl y.
Lord knows which one that is.
" ve been | ooking at the correct one because | have
three of themin front of ne. | believe you' re |ooking at

entertainnent. Are you |ooking --

Q
July.
A

Q

Find entertainnent, gifts, toys and extracurricular in

[t was 80, | believe.

[ think in July it was 40, wasn't it?
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Page 49
Yep. Yes.

And then 80 in Cctober?
Yes.

And now over 1807

> O »r» O >

Yes.

Q And how much did you say you were spending on clothing
for Bennett in July?

A It's hard to keep it open

Ve said for clothing, 20.

Q  And how much do you claimfor clothing now?

A 85.

Q And what happened in Bennett's life that caused himto
have a need to go from$20 a nonth in clothes to $85 a nonth in
cl ot hes?

A One, he grew. He started school. It's wintertime. He
needs boots and hats and gloves. Plus, | get a lot of
hand- nme-downs fromny girlfriend who is grow ng out of clothes and
needs cl ot hes.

Q So a difference in age, a five nonths' difference in age
created a need for him-- for you to spend nore than four tines as
much on cl ot hi ng?

A | believe COVID played a big part of it, yes, in the
beginning. | nmean, | wasn't doing anything, spending anything,
goi ng anywhere. W were fine at that point.

But yes, | have. School lunch boxes, |'ve spent that

Litigation Services | 800-330-1112
www. | i tigationservices.com
VOLUME III AA000256



http://www.litigationservices.com

KOURTNEY DAVI S - 12/17/2020

|

A W

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

nmuch nore. rage S

Q | assunme you only buy the lunch box once?

A Boxes.

Q How many -- how old is Bennett?

A He's two and a hal f.

Q How many | unch boxes does a two-and-a-hal f-year-old
need?

A | know he goes between two hones and when they stay

there and they don't come back, it makes it an issue.

Q Did | ask you that? || just asked you how many needs.
Looki ng for a nunber.

A | don't know how many. He has two.

Q Now whi ch nunber -- you've three financial disclosure
forms under oath where you addressed Bennett's expenses?

A Yes.

Q In one you said 110, in the second you said 691, in the
third you said 787. Wiich of those nunbers may the Court rely on
as accurate?

A | would rely on the nmost recent one because that's true
and accurate.

Q So 787?

A Yes, if that's what | have on there.

Q So to the best of your know edge that 787 is a fair and
accurate number on which the Court may rely?

A To the best of ny know edge, it is.
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Q (kay. How nuch child support are you currently rage S
receiving?

A 1849.

Q So can you please explain to me how you are unable to
pay $787 of expenses with child support of 18497

A VWhat am | expl aining here?

Q \ell, you just testified under oath that your

representation that your expenses for Bennett are 787 a nonth,

right?

A Yes.

Q And that the Court may rely on that nunber as accurate.

A Yes.

Q You're receiving 849 in child support.

A Yes.

Q | want to know how you are unable to pay $787 of
expenses with $1,849 of support.

A Nobody said | was unable to pay that.
Q So you woul d admit that the support you' ve received is

about two and a half tinmes your clainmed nonthly expenses for

Bennett ?
A Yes.
Q I'n your Decenber financial disclosure, you claimthat

your expenses, your nonthly expenses add up to 3648 per nonth. Do
you see that?

A Mont hly expenses, yes.
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1 I's that a nunber the Court nay rely on? rage S
2 A Yes.
3 Q In the nonthly expenses that you |ist as part of the
4 3648, you included 500 per month for contribution to an IRA Do
5 you see that?
6 A Yes.
7 Q So is it your testinony that you have the ability to pay
8 all of your bills and put aside 500 per month in retirenent
9 savings?
10 A So far that's what |'ve been able to do. | know | put
11 it away every year and there's been --
12 Q So you're putting away 500 a month in your |RA and then
13 also 463 a month in your 401(k)?
14 A There's been some years |'ve been gifted the anount.
15 Q I"monly tal king about your current financia
16 declaration form
17 A (kay.  Yes.
18 Q You report on page 5 --
19 A Yes.
20 Q -- that you put aside 500 per nonth for retirenent
21 savings, correct?
22 A Yes. Yes.
23 Q That's part of your 3600 of expenses?
24 A Yes.
25 Q O herwise it would be 3,100 of expenses, right?
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A Rght. Page 53
Q And in cal culating your net income, the 3750 -- excuse
ne.
The 3750, |ess the deductions. You deduct from your pay
563 for retirement savings. That's on page 3.
A That is? Yes.

Q Ri ght ?

A ["I'l say yes. Page 3. Yes. On page 3, under what
section?

Q DT

A Can you repeat the question?

Q Your representation to the Court under oath is that $563
per month is deducted from your paycheck to be invested in your

401(k)?

A Yes.

Q And then your representation to the Court on page 5 is
that you make another $500 per nonth contribution to your |RA?

A My Roth IRA vyes.

Q So that's over a thousand dollars a nonth in retirenent
savi ngs?

A That has just begun this nonth.

Q kay. I'mjust -- | was just trying to figure out if
It's 563 a nmonth or 1063 a nonth that you're able to put away in
retirement savings.

MR. MEADOR.  And, Counsel, |'ve been going for alittle
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Page 54
over an hour. Do you want to break or do you want to keep goi ng?

MR. RYAN. Kourtney, how do you feel?

THE WTNESS: | guess we can take a break.
MR. RYAN. Ckay.

MEADOR  Five m nutes?

RYAN. ['msorry?

MEADOR:  Five m nutes?

® ® 3 B

RYAN:  How about 107?

MR MEADOR It doesn't take you that [ong, Kevin.

If you need 10, we'll take 10.

MR. RYAN. Thank you.

(A recess was taken.)

MR. RYAN. Shawn, ny client wishes to clarify her prior
testinony, if you'll allow her to do that.

MR. MEADOR:  Yes, of course. |'mjust trying to get the
answers here, not trick anybody.

THE WTNESS: Yeah, the Roth |RA was on there. Now that
|"ve just started ny 401(k) contribution this Decenber | wll not
be contributing to the Roth I RA anynore because | won't need that,
so that's part of the expense.

BY MR MEADOR

Q Fair enough. That reduces your nonthly expenses by that
$500?

A Yes.

Q (kay. Are you aware that Nevada |aw has a statutory
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_ . Page 55
fornula for calculating child support?

A Yes.
Q And that the amount under that formula is presuned to be
the correct anount of child support?
MR. RYAN. ['Il object as to |egal specul ation.
MR MEADOR | asked her if she's aware of that fact.

It's a yes or no question
MR. RYAN. Same objection.
BY MR MEADOR:
Q You can go ahead and answer, Ms. Davis.
A Can you repeat that, what you said?
Q Yes. The specific statutory language is that the amount
of support calculated under the formula is presumed to be the

correct anount.
MR. RYAN. |'ll object again because that msstates the
law. It's presumed to neet the basic needs of the child.
MR. MEADOR:  (kay.
BY MR MEADOR
Q Do you understand that, Ms. Davis?
A Yes.
Q Al right. And it's your position in this litigation
that you shoul d receive nore than that anount; correct?
A Yes.
Q But you don't know how nuch nore?

A VWhat is fair to ny kid.
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1 Q Well, at one time you claimed over $5,000 a nmonth was

2 fair to your kid; correct?

3 A No, | did not claimthat.

4 Q Do you renenber the various nunbers that you've clained
5 was fair to your child in this litigation in the nmonths we've been
6 doing this?

7 A That came out of ny nouth, no.

8 Q Vell, or the mouth of your |awyer who speaks for you

9 A | know Kevin's nunber, yes.

10 Q Wiat was Kevin's number?

11 A | believe he nade an offer, what was --

12 MR. RYAN. [I'mgoing to object to that. Nunber one --
13 hold on. Stop.
14 | think that's privileged. And nunber two, | think the
15 settlenment offers are irrelevant, so |I'll object to that on that
16 basis.
17 Go ahead, answer, unless it's something you and | talked
18 about, Kourtney.
19 THE WTNESS: He'll have to ask it again because
20 forgot.
21 BY MR MEADOR
22 Q Let's come at it froma different way.
23 M. Ryan's nunber is included in a docunent filed wth
24 the court; is it not?
25 A | don't know.
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Q Ckay. Who was your |awyer before M. Ryan? rage o1
MR RYAN. (bject to relevance. o ahead.

BY MR- MEADOR

Q Go ahead and answer.

A Rayna Brachmann

Q And do you recall any of the nunbers that Ms. Brachmann
demanded of ny client?

A W didn't even speak, ne and her.

Q So the answer is no, you don't know what nunbers she
demanded on behal f of you?

A No.

Q And who was your |awyer before Ms. Brachmann?

A Kelly.

Q Ms. Viloria?

A Spacing her nanme. Yeah. Yes. Viloria.

Q What demands did Ms. Viloria nake on your behal f?

A | do not recall

Q Wio was your |awyer before Ms. Viloria?

A | never had one.

Q And what are your total fees to date for this
[itigation?

A | do not know

Q What's your best estinmate of your fees to date for this
litigation?

A | don't have one. It would be inaccurate if | did.
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Q So you don't know whet her you've spent $5, 5,000 E?ge >
50, 0007

A Honestly, | don't know.

Q You don't know within a magnitude of $50,000 how nuch
you' ve spent on |egal fees?

A It's under 50, |I'msure. | don't know.

Q kay.

A | don't know

Q So you do know that the litigation arises out of your
demand for child support in excess of the amount cal cul ated under
the statutory formula?

A Can you repeat that.

Q You do know that all of this litigation and the fees
that both you and M. Matkulak are incurring --

A Uh- huh.

Q -- arise out of your demands for child support in an
amount that is higher than the amount cal cul ated under the
statutory fornula?

A Due to deviation factors, yes.

Q | didn't ask anything about deviation factors.

You seek nore than the statutory anount, correct?
Yes.
And you don't know how much nore, just some anount nore?

That is fair for ny child, yes.

o > O r

Vell, fair to whon?
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Fair to Bennett.

So fairness is in the eye of the beholder, isn't it?

> O >

| don't know.

Q Wl l, do you and Bennett's father agree on what anount
of child support is fair to Bennett?

A Qovi ously, we don't.

Q And Bennett doesn't have a capacity to express an
opi nion about what he thinks is fair, does he?

A No, not yet.

Q So your position is that Court, Judge Unsworth, is the
person who decides what's fair?

A Yeah.

Q  And you have no information to share with her to help
her formthat opinion; it's whatever she thinks?

A No, | would -- there are reasons why | believe that it
shoul d be nore.

Q So the reality, Ms. Davis, is that you want M. Matkul ak
to pay you child support in an amount greater than the statutory
formula, so that you can inprove the quality of your life and your
standard of living; correct?

A That is not --

MR. RYAN. Qbjection, compound. Qbjection,
argunentative.
BY MR MEADOR:

Q You can answer the question, M am
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1 A That is incorrect.

2 Q So the only additional mney you seek is for Bennett's
3 benefit, not your own?

4 A It is for Bennett. Does it benefit everybody in the

5 household? It does, but it's for ny child.

6 Q So you want nore noney to increase your standard of

7 living?

8 A No.

9 Q VWat's the difference between what | said and what you
10 said?

11 A It's for my child, not for ne. No. It's for ny child.
12 Q It's for your child but you get the benefit of it so you
13 put it on Bennett's shoul ders rather than owning it yourself?

14 MR. RYAN. Qbjection, argunmentative.

15 BY MR MEADOR

16 You can go ahead and answer.

17 A | have answered that question

18 Q Vell, tell me what -- well, "Il nove on

19 My inpression is that you are a pretty good student; is
20 that accurate?
21 A Yes.
22 Q Gkay. And how woul d you describe for me the difference
23 between the phrase "A and B" and the phrase "A or B'?
24 MR. RYAN. Qbjection, vague and ambi guous. Rel evance
25 Go ahead.
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THE WTNESS: WII| you repeat it?

BY MR- MEADOR

Q Yeah, two phrases. The first phrase, "A and B." The
second phrase, "A or B." Wat's the difference between those
phrases?

A A and B, Aor B. | don't know what you want ne to
expl ai n here.

Q Vell, would you agree that the phrase "A and B" neans
that both A and B have to exist?

A Yes, | think.

Q And the phrase "A or B' means that only one or the other
has to exist?

A Yeah, | woul d agree.

Q You woul d agree. kay. Good.

What specific needs of Bennett are not being met at your

home?
A H s specific needs?
Q Yes.
A VWiat do you mean by "specific needs"?
Q Exactly that. What specific needs of Bennett's are not

being met at your home?
Can you explain "specific needs."
What don't you understand about specific needs?

Vel |, what are the specific needs?

o > O r

Vell, you need to tell me that.
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A | feel like his basic needs are being net at my house.

He has food, he has clothing, he has shelter.
H s specific needs are not being net.
Q Right. What specific need of Bennett is not being nmet?
A | think there's a lot. | think there's -- due to the
difference in |ifestyles, and he has a wealthy father, | feel |ike
he is entitled to live a lifestyle somewhat equivalent.
There's stability, | feel, financial stability that |'m
not able to give ny child that his father is able to give him
You know, the stability that, you know --
Q Those are nice words. | want to know what specific need
isn't being net.
MR. RYAN. Well, objection. GCbjection. She's answering
the question. She needs to be allowed to answer, Shawn,
MR. MEADOR Wl |, she was ignoring the question, but if
she wants to continue, |I'Il let her continue, and then I'Il come
back to the question

MR. RYAN. Thank you.

THE WTNESS: |'Il shorten themup for you, if you would
li ke.
BY MR. MEADOR
Q | need to know the specific needs of Bennett that are

not being net.
A Stability, the security, our house.

There's a time need, a specific need of tine that | feel
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like is not being nmet at ny house, the tine that | could spen

with ny son, the anount of tine | have to put in to work.

| mean, there's educational needs. | feel that he
deserves the best. He should have the best of everything, | feel
li ke.

Q So is it your position that ny client should have to pay
you nore child support so you don't have to work full tine?

A No, that is not what |'m saying.

Q And is it your position that you work nore hours per
week than nmy client works?

A Say that again?

Q I's it your position that you work nore hours per week
than ny client works?

A Is it my position? | don't --

Q Right. Do you claimthat you work harder than
M. Matkul ak?

A Yes, | work nore hours than M. Matkul ak.

Q How many hours do you claimhe works per week?

A | don't know what he does. | don't know.

Q Vel |, then how did you just tell me you work nore hours
than himif you don't know what he's working? Did you just make
up --

A | don't know what he is, but I know what he used to. |
know -- | know, but | can't say exactly, so | don't want to say,

but 1 do know | work nore hours than M. Matkul ak does.
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1 Q Ckay. Then tell ne exactly how many hours you're

2 working a week and how many he's working a week so that you can

3 justify that answer.

4 A Wl l, you can take nmy average and add that to the 40.

5 Q Well, am| going to base that on the anmount you claim

6 you earned or the amount you claimyou work, because they're two

7 different nunbers?

8 A " mtal king about hours.

9 Q Par don ne?

10 A W're tal king about hours that | work per week. Tony

11 does not --

12 Q Right, but they don't match. The nunbers don't add up,

13 M am

14 A Ckay. Well, they do.

15 Q Vell, at trial we'll go through why they don't.

16 How many hours per week do you claimyou' re working now?

17 A At Credova |'mworking 40 hours per week. That, | know,

18 is nore than M. Mtkul ak works. And | don't want to talk -- |

19 don't know exactly but | can tell you that -- | don't know what he

20 works.

21 Q So 40 hours a week at Credova and how many hours per

22 week in coaching at Cub K?

23 A It varies.

24 Q VWat's the average per week?

25 A | think we set an average, between six, seven, right in
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1 there. Depends if | work or if | don't. rage os
2 Q Vell, that's why it's an average, right?

3 A Yes.

4 Q I's the six to seven your best testinony regarding the

5 average nunber of hours you work coaching?

6 A Yeah, | know on a nonth -- it's 19, 20 hours, right. 19
7 would be a good average per nonth, and that's why | go by month.

8 Q Wll, then that's significantly [ ess than seven a week.
9 That cones back to why | said --

10 A Vell, nowthis isn't correct, because there is weeks |'m
11 not working on Sundays, and | apol ogize for adding that, you're

12 correct. | get -- I'mon the spot -- and |I'mnot working every

13 Sunday so | was just thinking of a week | did and then didn't, so
14 that's incorrect. There's weeks | only work three hours.

15 Q That's why we're using an average. |'mstill trying to
16 get to that average. Is it four hours a week, average? Seven

17 hours a week, average?

18 A Can | go by nonth, because | know that best?

19 Q Sure, if that's helpful, tell me how many per nonth.
20 A | think it's like 18 or 19 per nmonth. And | apol ogi ze
21 Dbecause | did ny Sundays tines four.
22 Q So about four hours a week?
23 A On average? | don't know. | don't know on average. |
24 just know -- | know per nonth, yes. 19 --
25 Q VWhat, when did -- what personal know edge do you have of
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when, how many hours per week M. Matkul ak works?

A Only before, when | lived with him or even -- all I'm
aware of nowis the drop off times and pick up tines.

Q So what personal know edge do you have of the actual
number of hours he works per week?

A | don't have -- | don't know. | just --

Q So you said a mnute ago that Bennett deserves the best
of everything. Do you recall saying that?

A Wien | was tal king about education, | think he does.

Q (kay. Beyond education, what does he need the best of
that he doesn't have?

A The best stabl e househol ds, between the two househol ds,
the stability, the uncertainty of a child going between the two
homes that are different. | feel like that there can be one
parent buying the |ove of a child and, you know, that inpacts the
relationship | have with ny child and it affects Bennett. And |
don't want that, you know, why can Daddy freely spend and Momy
can't freely spend.

Q \ell, give ne an exanple of M. Mtkulak using his
wealth to buy Bennett's affection that you could not, and how t hat
I npacted your relationship.

A | do not know what M. Matkul ak does, no.

Q (kay. So you're just specul ating about what m ght
happen, not testifying about what has happened?

A Right. Yes, | guess so.
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Q Do you have a good relationship with your son?

A A fantastic relationship with my son, yes.

Q So -- all right. Do you have the ability to use the
facilities at H dden Valley Country C ub?

A | have used them yes.

Q Are you a member?

A [''mnot.

Q How do you manage to use the facilities at Hi dden Valley
Country Club if you are not a nenber?

A Because it's |ike a husband/w fe, and ny nom doesn't --
has not gone, so fanmily can use it.

Q | don't understand what that nmeans. You're not married
to your rmom

A No, but | have gone as ny mother, if that makes sense.

Q Oh, so you pretend to be your mother to go use the club
facilities?

A Wll, no, | don't have to have say |'m Debbie, they have
alaw, arule at the country club, that's all | know, that I can
go, so it's okay.

Q So in sone way you are able to use your parents'
menbership at H dden Valley Country Club to use the facilities
t here?

A The pool -- yeah.

Q And they know that you are not your nother, you're not

just defrauding then?
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A Wl l, they don't ask for names, no.

Q So you just go in and say you are under your dad's and
they let it go at that?

A Yes.

Q And is M. Mtkulak a menber of H dden Valley?

6 A | do not know.
7 Q And what facilities of H dden Valley do you and Bennett
8 enjoy?
9 A The pool .
10 Q Ckay. Anything el se?
11 A At Hidden Vall ey, no.
12 Q And you have no personal know edge that ny client has a
13 menbership there?
14 A No, | don't know what he's doi ng now.
15 Q Do you have any personal know edge that nmy client has a
16 nenbership at any country club?
17 A | don't know what he's doing.
18 Q So the answer is "no?"
19 A | don't know what he's doing.
20 Q Ckay. So the answer is no, you have no personal
21 know edge that he has a country club nenbership?
22 A No.
23 Q Thank you. How many tines have you and Bennett spent
24 time at Lake Al manor, weekends, getaways, vacations, holidays?
25 A In what anount of tine?
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1 Q Hs life. rage Y
2 A | don't knowin his life. W've probably gone three

3 times this year.

4 Q What about |ast year?

5 A | don't know.

6 Q What's your best estimte?

7 A | don't have an estimate. | don't know. | --

8 Q You don't know if it's one time or a hundred?

9 A One. | don't know.

10 Q The "one" was just sarcasm because you don't have an
11 answer; is that right?

12 A | don't. | don't know how many tines we went |ast year.
13 Q Wien do you typically go to Lake Al manor?

14 A W went Thanksgiving, we went 4th of July, and a week
15 during COVID, to be safe. And that was all | can remenber this
16 year.

17 Q That's this year.

18 So if you have no menory of last year, if ny client has
19 records or nmenory, his menmory and records woul d be better than

20 yours?

21 A Wll, | probably -- | doubt -- | mght have records, |
22 probably do. | don't know.

23 Q Vel |, what records woul d you have?

24 A Wl l, at one point | was keeping a | og of our exchanging
25 time and where we were and what was goi ng on.
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So we could figure out how many times you go up, you've

been up to Lake Almanor, in the prior year; correct?

A
Q

| guess. | don't --

Wul d there be, for exanple, communications between you

and M. Matkul ak --

A
Q
A
Q
A
Q
A

Q

Yeah, there woul d probably be.

-- about those arrangements?

Yeah, he woul d have probably have it in his phone.
Wiere do you stay when you're in Lake Al manor?

At ny parents' house.

To your know edge does my client own a vacation home?
Not that |'m aware of.

To your know edge does ny client have access to a

vacati on home?

A
Q

Not that |'"'maware of. | don't know.

And have ny client and Bennett taken vacations or

getaways to somewhere that you believe is equivalent to the tines

you are able to get away and enjoy your parents' vacation honme at

Lake Al manor?

A

Q
A

| don't know
| can't hear you.

| don't know what trips. Al | knowis maybe a

San Francisco trip he's taken.

Q

Vell, we tal ked about the three vacations that you

remember fromthis year that you and Bennett took to Lake Al manor;
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Yes.

That adds up to how nmany days this year?
| believe -- how many days?

The week of COVID.

Maybe 13 days total this year

And have ny client and Bennett taken 13 days of vacation

time, sonewhere roughly equivalent to Lake Al manor, you know, a

vacation,

A
Q

enj oyabl e tine?
Not to my know edge.

Ckay. Now, do you think that your two-year-old Bennett

cares that you drive a Lexus and his father drives a BMAP

A

He tal ks about his daddy's convertible Porsche, how fast

he goes, and he doesn't understand, but --

Q

Do you think he cares what car you drive versus the car

his father drives?

MR. RYAN. Object as specul ation of Bennett's.
Go ahead.
THE WTNESS: At his age right now, no.

BY MR MEADOR

Q

And do you claimthat M. Matkul ak should be required to

pay you child support in an amount that would allow you to own a

car exactly equivalent or identical to his?

A
Q

Repeat that.

Do you claimthat ny client should pay you child support
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in an amount to allow you to purchase and own a car equivalent to

hi s?

A

If we were just talking about a car -- I'msorry, can

you say it one nore tinme.

Q
A

No, | can't. Can you answer the question?
| don't remenber.

MR MEADOR: Ms. Court reporter, will you read the

question for the third time.

(The question was read by the reporter.)

THE WTNESS: Yes, | think that's appropriate for the

ki d.
BY MR MEADOR
Q Wy ?
A Vell, I'"mbasing that off of -- if it was just a car,

no; when it cones to a hone, yes.

Q

W're only talking about a car right now So will you

answer the question about the car, please.

A

| have a fine car so | don't need help with the car.

Bennett doesn't need help with a car.

answer.

MR MEADOR: Ms. Reporter, could you hear that?
THE REPORTER:  Not all of it. "I have a fine" --
MR MEADOR: Would you repeat that, please.

THE REPORTER:  Me?

MR. MEADOR: No, the witness. | couldn't hear her

| thought she said that, no, that she had a perfectly
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1 fine car for Bennett, but | may have m sunderstood. rage 13
2 MR. RYAN. Kourtney, what did you say?
3 THE WTNESS: That | -- | guess | mean that | think he
4 should be helping out with the car, and nmaintenance.
5 BY MR MEADCR:
6 Q Ma'am didn't you just say your car was fine for right
7 now?
8 A For Bennett. | think we were on what Bennett sees as --
9 he doesn't know the difference.
10 Q So let's go back to the question for the fourth time and
11 try and get an answer.
12 Do you claimthat ny client should pay you child support
13 so that you can buy a new car that's equivalent to or identical to
14 his?
15 A No.
16 Q Thank you.
17 Do you claimthat Bennett is harmed or suffers in sone
18 way because you drive a Lexus and his father drives a BMN and,
19 apparently, you say, a Porsche?
20 A I's he harned, is that what you said?
21 Q Yes.
22 A No, he's not.
23 Q Does he suffer in some way because you only have a
24 Lexus, not a Porsche or BMAP
25 A | do not believe he does.
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Q Do you claimthat ny client spends |avishly on Beﬁﬁgft74
in some way that you are unable to conpete wth?

A | don't know what Tony does.

Q So you have no evidence that M. Mtkul ak spends
| avishl'y on Bennett in a way that you don't have the ability to
spend?

A | only see his financial declaration to know what he
spends there.

Q So you have no know edge that he's pending |avishly on
Bennett in a way that you are unable to do?

A Not that | know of. | do not know what he's spending
on.

Q In what ways do you claimit is necessary for you to
spend nmoney on Bennett that you are unable to afford?

A A nicer home. You know, a nicer hone, a bigger backyard
for ny child. Those things | would not be able to afford right
now. | can't even qualify for a |oan.

So the home you are living in nowis where?
I's what ?

Wiere is the home in which you are |iving now?

Q
A
Q
A Danonte Ranch -- or Doubl e Di anond.
Q How many bedroonms?

A Thr ee.

Q How many bat hr oons?

A

Two.
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Q In what way is that home insufficient to neet Ben?ggf‘g5
needs?

A It's a roof over his head.

Q Vll, it's alovely hone, isn't it? Wat's wong with
it?

A It's a fine home for ne.

Q Does it have -- what's -- what kind of appliances does
it have?

A Regul ar.

Q Does it have stainless steel appliances?

A It does.

Q Does it have -- what kind of countertops does it have?

A They ook |ike rock. | don"t know.

Q So granite or marble or quartz, sonething like that?

A | guess. | don't know.

Q Some kind of rock countertops.

A Yes.

Q They are not formica, like | grew up with; right?

A | don't know. |If they are the real ones, fake ones, |
don't know.

MR. MEADOR: |'m guessing Kevin mght have grown up with
form ca too.
THE WTNESS: Whatever. The granite ones.

BY MR MEADOR

Q Fenced-in backyard?
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1 A Yeah. If you want to call it a backyard, yes. It's
2 five feet across.
3 Q And did you -- how big a yard is there on Keystone?
4 A | don't know, not big enough for a play structure.
That's what | -- | want himto run in the backyard and
6 play.
7 Q How -- how many -- how much bigger of a home do you
8 think it's appropriate for you to own?
9 A | don't know, | haven't -- | don't know.
10 Q And what woul d this bigger hone that you would like to
11 own cost you?
12 A Gosh, | don't know.
13 Q And how nuch nore woul d your nortgage payment per nonth
14 Dbe to allow you to own this bigger hone?
15 A | don't know.
16 Q And who woul d benefit fromthe increased equity of a
17 bigger hone that ny client finances, under your theory?
18 A Who woul d benefit?
19 Q Yeah. \Wo woul d own that equity?
20 A Ve woul d both benefit fromthat.
21 Q | said who would own the equity?
22 A | would own the equity.
23 Q So you want ny client to pay you nore child support so
24 that you personally would have nmore equity in a hone?
25 A No.
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Q Wll, what's wong, why "no"? Wat part of that is

I naccur ate?

A That's not why he's doing it. He's helping out his
child. [It's not for ne.

Q Vell, it's not for you except for you' re the sole owner
of the equity that home he's going to finance for you; right?

A Wii ch goes to Bennett, yes.

Q Well, there's no legal obligation for you to | eave
anything to Bennett, is there?

MR RYAN. Objection. Argumentative, |egal speculation
MR. MEADOR: Well, I'lIl nmove on fromthat bizarre
answer .
BY MR MEADOR

Q Do you claimthat Bennett has sone special need that
woul d require himto have a |arger home?

A | definitely do.

Q What special need does he have that would require himto
have a bi gger hone?

A H's enotional well-being, the difference between two
househol ds, the nei ghborhood ki ds, what you're brought up around.
The security of the neighborhood is inportant.

Q Wien did you nove to the hone you live in currently?

A VWen? Mybe May of 2019.

Q So Bennett was alive at that point in tine?

A

He was.
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Q

_ Page 78
And you nade the choice that that was an appropriate

home for Bennett to live in at that tine, or you wouldn't have

rented it,

A

> O >» O

Q
with you,
cheapness.

A

correct?
Yes.
And it's close to your parents, that you |ike?
Right, it is close to ny parents.
Is it close to parks?
There's parks.
Now, ny client tells me that during his relationship
that both you and your father conplained about his
s that a fair characterization?

Yeah, you could say that, | guess. That's how he -- if

that's how he interpreted it, yeah

Q
A

Q
A

Q

Vel |, another word could be "frugal," right?
Yeah, Tony was -- yeah, | guess we woul d.
Did you use the word "frugal" or "cheap"?

To whon?

Wien you referred to Tony's -- or to M. Matkul ak's

spendi ng habits?

A
Q

| don't recall

Wien you spoke to him how did you characterize the

concept of frugal ness or cheapness?

A
Q

frugality?

| don't recall what | said to him

You do recall the concept of commenting on his
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1 A | guess, yeah. rage 1
2 Q Well, "I guess, yeah" --
3 A He was --
4 Q -- Is that a "yes"?
5 A Vell, I'"mjust saying, because he would say it, so it
6 was kind of a -- everybody --
7 Q Everybody acknow edged that he was frugal ?
8 A He would say it and -- | don't renenber what | said to
9 him
10 Q Q her than having a bigger home than you, and perhaps
11 nicer vehicle than you, in what way does M. Matkul ak spend noney
12 nmore lavishly than you?
13 A | do not know what he does. | don't know.
14 Q So you are not claimng that he lives a nmore |avish
15 lifestyle other than he has a bigger house and a nicer car?
16 A You asked me what he spends on Bennett; | don't know
17 what he spends on Bennett.
18 Q | asked you if he spends lavishly. | didn't qualify it
19 any way other than that.
20 A | have no idea what he does.
21 Q So you have -- it's not your testinony that you have any
22 personal know edge that he spends money nore |avishly than you
23 other than he has a bigger house and a nicer car?
24 A And a Rol ex watch and two cars, a brand new convertible
25 Porsche and a nice house. | got -- and that's -- | know the
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_ Page 80
things he wants to do. No.

Q So do you contend that Bennett has a special need for
his nother to own a Rol ex watch?

A | do not need to own a Rol ex watch

Q (kay. Now maybe | msheard sonmething. Qher than a
bi gger house, a nicer car and a Rolex watch, in what way does ny

client live a nore lavish lifestyle than you?

A | don't know what Tony does. | know that -- | don't
know.

Q Vell, Ma'am --

A VWhat's on his financial disclosure.

Q -- you have repeatedly suggested to ne that one of the
reasons you need nore child support is so that Bennett can have

the same |ifestyle in your hone as his father's hone, correct?
That's your position?

A No.

Q It's not?

A That is not ny --

Q VWhat is your position?

A They do not need to be equal. That's not what |'m
| ooking for here.

Q What specific thing -- what specific thing does Bennett
need that you can't afford?

A Stability, | feel like.

Q Wiat's that mean?
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A Li ke financial stability, | can't provide that for ny

child.

Q Vel |, you just increased your income from al nost nothing
to about $60,000 a year. Right?

A Ri ght.

Q So when you had to, you had the ability to provide
financial stability for your son, correct?

A Retirement and savings. There's things that | can't
even conpete with his father on. [f something happened and |
can't work, what do | do?

Q You go back to the Court and explain to the court what
you --

A | don't have the fees to keep doing this and that's what
| mean by stability. | need to protect ny kid -- my kid' s right.
And this is not sonething that can continue on. And it's not --
it's to protect him

Q Vll, it's to protect you

A | disagree with you there.

Q Al'l right. Wat specific things do you clai mBennett
deserves that you claimyou cannot afford?

A | think that was a big one, was time, | think

Q Vel l, what does that mean?

A | would love to spend nore time with ny son. The anmount
of hours that I'mworking -- and, again, when | don't have him

I"mworking, and | need a mnute to nyself to be ny healthy best
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version of nyself with my son. And he deserves a m)mthat'lga ieké32
not like stressed out. And | just -- | don't want to work the
extra hours, | want to be --
Q So his father should work and support you so that you
don't have the burden that every other parent in America has?
A No.
MR RYAN. njection --
THE WTNESS: That's not what | meant.
MR RYAN. -- argumentative.
Kourtney, when | object, stop talking, please.
THE WTNESS: (Nodding head affirmatively).
MR. RYAN. Thank you.
Go ahead.
BY MR MEADOR
Q Now you can answer.
A Oh. | said the financial
Q You want additional child support so that you don't have
the stress of supporting your child, like every other parent?

A That is incorrect.

Q Ckay. Then tell ne what | m sunderstood.

A " mnot conparing nyself to every other parent.

Q So on this tine issue, you have custody of Bennett
50 percent of the tine, correct?

A Yes.

Q  And we've established, | think, that you're working, on
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1 average, about four hours a week for Club K? rage v
2 A | don't renenber the nunber that we said today, | don't
3 know.

4 Q And you could easily schedule four hours -- well, go

5 back to your 18, 19 hours a nonth. You could schedule 18 or

6 19 hours a nonth on those days when you don't have Bennett in your
[/ care?

8 A And | want to spend -- yes, and nore time with ny son.

9 Q Vel l, when he's in his dad's care, he's not wth you;

10 right?

11 A Yeah, he is not with ne.

12 Q So you coul d put those 18 or 19 hours a month, on days
13 when Bennett is with his father?

14 A Oh, when |'mthinking of work, you know, cleaning house,
15 doing stuff | need to do, like it's -- | don't know, maybe |'m

16 just not filling the time to me, but --

17 Q Wl |, that goes back then to ny question earlier, that
18 what this is really about is that you want M. Matkul ak to pay you
19 child support so that you don't have to work as hard to inprove
20 your standard of living.

21 A Absol utely incorrect.

22 Q (kay. So then what am | m ssing?

23 A This is not to dowith ne, it has to do with the

24 well-being of my son, and the fact --

25 Q How does you cl eaning your house, |ike every nother,
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1 every other mother |'ve ever net, have anything to do with it~

2 A | don't --

3 Q I's it your position that M. Matkulak should pay you

4 child support so that you can afford to hire a housekeeper or a
5 mid?

6 A Bennett watches his dad have a maid and do yard work at
7 that house, and that's --

8 Q | didn't ask you that question. Wuld you please answer
9 the question | asked you, Ma'anf

10 A Can you repeat it?

11 Q Yes. Do you claimthat M. Mtkul ak should pay you

12 child support so you can hire a maid?

13 A No.

14 Q (kay. Do you claimthat M. WMatkulak shoul d pay you
15 child support in an amount sufficient that you don't have to work
16 full time?

17 A Absol utely not .

18 Q (kay. Is there any specific need that Bennett has that
19 vyou are unable to meet financially?
20 A Yes, | think there are specific needs that are not net
21 financially.
22 Q Then identify those specific needs for me.
23 A | think that a ot is where he's living. Were he's
24 living, like | said --
25 Q | couldn't -- you garbled. Tell nme. Say that again
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A Better nei ghborhood, better hone, better Iifestylza gr85
my son. He's a Matkulak. | feel like he deserves to live like
one. | don't think we should have the uncertainty between the two
hones.

Q What uncertainty is there between the two honmes?

A He is not old enough yet, but he's going to be. You run
around with different nei ghborhood kids. You drive different

cars. Your dad talks -- | don't -- they talk to --
Q So what possibly is wong with that? | grewup in a
town where there was one school. Everybody of all income brackets

went to that same school. How is that possibly harnful?

A H's dad is not in all inconme brackets.

Q Par don me?

A Hs father is not in all the income brackets. [It's
different.

Q Wl |, you've reached an agreenent where he's going to
school ; correct?

A He's going to day care.

Q Gkay. And you guys made a mutual choice about where to
send himto day care?

A W did.

Q And you al so agreed, you al so know that you'll have to
make deci sions about where he goes to school ?

A W will have to nmake those decisions, yes.

Q And that he'll have friends at your house and friends at
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dad's house; right?

A | hope he does.

Q And are you claimng that the regular fol ks who live in
your nei ghborhood, that Bennett is too good for themto be his
friends?

A No, | didn't say that. No.

Q Then what did you nean, when he's going to have

different friends at dad's house?

A Just the nei ghborhoods you live in.

Q So what? Tell me what.

A How peopl e perceive them They're just -- they're
different.

Q So you want your son to have the image of being a rich
kid, and that's why dad needs to pay you nore support?

A No, | woul d disagree with that.

Q Vell, tell ne what was wong about what | just said.
A It's not -- | don't need ny kid to be | ooked on as a
rich kid.

Q Ckay. So I'mconpletely confused by your testinony, so
we're going to back up and start over again a little bit.
Tell me what specific need Bennett has that you're not
able to neet.
A Wiat do you mean by "not able to meet"?
Q That you can't forward, that you want nmore noney from

dad so you can afford it.
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_ _ Page 87
A Monetary things. | think |

That's what child support is, noney things.
A Yes, | know.
The security part of it.
Q Vell, tell nme what that neans, "the security part of
it."
MR RYAN. |'mgoing to object now She's explained

this two or three tines already.

MR MEADOR And it never nade any sense.
MR. RYAN. It nade sense to everybody el se.
MR. MEADOR: \Well, | don't think so.
MR. RYAN. Ckay. Well
BY MR MEADOR
Q So tell nme what you nmean, the security part already --
MR RYAN. This is about --
THE REPORTER: Wait. | couldn't hear. You're both
speaki ng at the same tine.

MR. RYAN. This is -- object as asked and answer ed.
MR MEADOR |'Il start over.
MR. RYAN. ['mgoing to object as to asked and answered.
Go ahead, Shawn.
BY MR MEADOR:
Q Ms. Davis, what do you mean by the security thing?
A Financial security for ny son, and stability, that | can

be able to keep doing what we're doing right this second to
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protect ny kid; because | feel like, if thisis -- we're going to

be going until he's 18, | have to keep -- defend things in Court,
| can't do that, if he puts me up against the wall, it already is
maki ng me go backwards.

Q So what |'mhearing, and correct ne if I"'mwong, is
that you're fearful that at some point in the future Bennett wll
have additional needs that you can't nmeet, or that you will be
able -- unable -- sonmething will happen that you'll be unable to
make as nuch nmoney as you make now. Did | hear that right?

A No, you did not.

Q (kay. So then let's go back and tell me what you mean
by you need additional support now for the security thing.

A Yes, financial security, there's things -- retirenent,
like savings for my kid. [If something happened, | have no backup.
Security, the fact that, you know, what do --

Q Let me interrupt you

A | can't even protect ny kid legally right this -- | nean
that's what this is going with, security and stability.

Q Vell, howis your child not protected?

A He has legal rights, obviously, with the statute that's
there. Wio knows what's going to cone about? | have no idea.

Q Vll, that's what | tried to say a mnute ago and you
told ne I was wong. So let ne come back at it again

A You said -- you had two parts.

Q Let ne conme back at it again.

Litigation Services | 800-330-1112
www. | i tigationservices.com
VOLUME III AA000295



http://www.litigationservices.com

KOURTNEY DAVI S - 12/17/2020

Page 89

1 A You had two parts.
2 Q Let me try it again. Is it your claimthat you're
3 unable to neet Bennett's needs now, or that you're fearful you'l
4 Dbe unable to make themin the future?
5 A | hate to be a pain. Can you separate that into two?
6 Q Do you claimyou' re unable to pay what you need to pay
7 for Bennett today?
8 A Yes, I'mclaimng that | amunable to.
9 Q Ckay. \What are you unable to pay?
10 A | think you've already asked me that.
11 Q And | didn't ever get an answer. So what are you unable
12 to pay.
13 A Monet ary-w se?
14 Q  Yes.
15 A | -- right now his basic needs are met. |'mable to
16 take care of himin that fashion
17 Q So what need of his are you unable to afford today?
18 A Oh, like | just said, | talked about this ability --
19 security and things | can't -- the housing is the biggest one, the
20 lifestyle and the housing is the biggest, and those are ny
21 answers.
22 Q (kay. And on the lifestyle you told ne you have no
23 know edge that he lives a bigger -- a better, nore |avish
24 lifestyle at dad's house than yours?
25 A | only know what is on his financial disclosure, and
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when we were together, how he |ived.

Q How did he live nore lavishly than you back then?

A | don't really remenber. | chose -- not a good tine,
let's just put it that way. | don't know.

Q For either of you, but I'mtalking about noney, not
enotions, because child support isn't based on feelings of either
one of you.

A No.

Q It's based on whether Bennett's needs are being net.
And I"'mstill at the point that | don't understand your position
at all, other than you would like a bigger, nore expensive house
and a nicer car. So what am | nissing?

A I"mdrawing a blank for this and I'msorry. Can | take
a break?

MR MEADOR  Yes.

Counsel, how long of a break would you like to take?

MR. RYAN. Ms. Davis, how long of a break would you |ike
to take?

THE WTNESS:. 10 is fine.

MR. MEADOR: 10 mi nutes?

And | will just caution you that under the Coyote
Springs case |'mallowed to ask you about any discussion you have
with your lawyer on this break.

So anticipate that, to the extent that during the break

you talk with your counsel, that will be the first question you're
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asked - - Page 91
THE WTNESS: (kay.
MR. MEADOR: -- about what you tal ked about.
"Il see you all in 10 mnutes. Thank you.
(A recess was taken.)
BY MR- MEADOR
Q Ms. Davis, was there anything you want to change, amend,
suppl ement, edit to your prior testinony?

A No.

Q And is the home, where you're currently residing, in a
gat ed nei ghbor hood?

A It is.

Q I's the hone, where M. Matkul ak resides, a gated
nei ghbor hood?

A No.

Q Now, in my experience, and it is what it is, nore mddle
cl ass nei ghborhoods, simlar to where you live, tend to be full of
young famlies and lots of children; is that true of your
nei ghbor hood?

A There is sone kids in ny neighborhood and ol d people in
my nei ghborhood. They refer to it as a retirement conmunity.

Q Par don ne?

A They refer to it as the retirement comunity.

Q So there's not a lot of kids for Bennett to play with as

he gets ol der?
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1 A There are sone Kids.
2 Q What about in the nei ghborhood where M. Matkul ak |ives,
3 is that nore enpty-nesters and wealthy famlies, as opposed to
4 young famlies with kids?
5 A There's quite a few kids on the street, fromwhat |
6 renenber.
7 MR. MEADOR | don't have anything further.
8 MR. RYAN. Shawn, |'mjust going to ask about two hours
9 worth; is that good?
10 MR. MEADOR Perfect. 1've got a client who will pay
11 the bill, right?
12 MR. RYAN. No, no questions. Thank you.
13 MR. MEADOR: Thank you all. Wen do we have court?
14 1've forgotten.
15 MR RYAN. Sonetime in March, isn't it?
16 THE WTNESS: March 11th.
17 MR. MEADOR: All right.
18 MR. RYAN. Bye, have a good day.
19 (The proceedings concluded at 11:25 a.m)
20 - 000-
21
22
23
24
25
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REPORTER S CERTI FI CATI ON

|, CONSTANCE S. EI SENBERG a Certified Court Reporter in
and for the State of Nevada, do hereby certify;

That on Thursday, Decenber 17, 2020, at the hour of 8:53
a.m of said day, in Reno, Nevada, personally appeared KOURTNEY
DAVI S, via Zoom vi deoconference, who was renotely duly sworn by ne
to testify in the within-entitled proceedings;

That said deposition was taken in verbatim stenotype
notes by ne and thereafter transcribed into typewiting as herein
appears;

That | amnot a relative nor an enployee of any of the
parties, nor am| financially or otherwise interested in this
action;

That the foregoing transcript, consisting of pages 1
through 93, is a full, true and correct transcription of ny
stenotype notes of said deposition.

DATED: At Reno, Nevada, this 29th day of

Decenber, 2020.

CONSTANCE S. EI SENBERG CCR #142, RMR, CRR

Litigation Services | 800-330-1112
www. | i tigationservices.com
VOLUME III AA000300



http://www.litigationservices.com

KOURTNEY DAVI S - 12/17/2020

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Page 94
ERRATA SHEET

| decl are under penalty of perjury that | have read the

f oregoi ng pages of ny testinony, taken

on (date) at

(city), (state),

and that the same is a true record of the testinony given
by ne at the time and place herein

above set forth, with the follow ng exceptions:
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Shoul d read: Reason for Change:

Dat e:
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HEALTH | NFORMATI ON PRI VACY & SECURITY: CAUTI ONARY NOTI CE ?

Litigation Services is conmtted to conpliance with applicable federa
and state laws and regulations (“Privacy Laws”) governing the
protection and security of patient health information. Notice is
hereby given to all parties that transcripts of depositions and |ega
proceedings, and transcript exhibits, may contain patient health
information that is protected from unauthorized access, use and
disclosure by Privacy Laws. Litigation Services requires that access,
mai nt enance, use, and disclosure (including but not limted to

el ectroni ¢ database mai ntenance and access, storage, distribution/

di ssem nation and comuni cation) of transcripts/exhibits containing
patient information be performed in conpliance with Privacy Laws.

No transcript or exhibit containing protected patient health
information may be further disclosed except as permtted by Privacy
Laws. Litigation Services expects that all parties, parties’
attorneys, and their H PAA Business Associates and Subcontractors will
make every reasonable effort to protect and secure patient health
information, and to conply with applicable Privacy Law mandat es,
including but not limted to restrictions on access, storage, use, and
di sclosure (sharing) of transcripts and transcript exhibits, and
applying “mni num necessary” standards where appropriate. It is
recommended that your office review its policies regarding sharing of
transcripts and exhibits - including access, storage, use, and

di sclosure - for conpliance with Privacy Laws.
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